
 

 TO: USD #377 Board of Education 

 FROM: Andrew Gaddis, Superintendent of Schools 

 DATE: September 11, 2017 

 SUBJECT: GIFTS AND GRANTS RECOMMENDATIONS 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The USD #377 Board of Education accept the gifts and/or grants as recommended and submitted 
by Steve Wiseman, Superintendent of Schools. 
 
EXPLANATION: 
 
The Gifts and/or Grants are made in accordance with Board Policy and all applicable State Laws 
and/or State Board of Education Regulations. 
 
 
School Supplies to the District from Rebecca Dulaban 
School Supplies to the District from the Salvation Army 
100 step pedometers for the Elementary PE classes from Jeni Falk 
Mini refrigerator with freezer for the nurse office at the JSH from Mr. and Mrs. Richard 

Bomberger 
$4.88 from the Kula Foundation (Red Robin donations) to the JSH 
$100 from the ACCHS Alumni Foundation to the Soundmasters 
$100 from the Atchison County Farm Bureau to the FFA 
 
From the Elementary PTO to the Elementary School: 

1) Pizzas and other food items to teachers for lunch and supper during Parent/Teacher 
Conferences in October.  

2) $250.00 to use for Red Ribbon/ Bullying Prevention Week. 
3) T-shirts for each student as a Christmas gift – design and cost to be determined. 

 
 


